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From: Owen Trepanier
To: Perez-Alvarez, Nicholas
Cc: Thomas Francis-Siburg; Katie P. Halloran; Dan Gulizio; Donna Phillips
Subject: Re: 430 Greene Street MIDP Follow-up
Date: Monday, October 28, 2024 11:06:12 AM

Hi Nick,
Thanks for bringing these conditions to my attention and for speaking with me this morning.
We would like to request the deletion of all conditions associated with Res. No. 2006-020.
Thanks a lot.
Owen 
___________________________
Trepanier & Associates, Inc.
305-293-8983

From: Perez-Alvarez, Nicholas <Nicholas.Perez-Alvarez@stantec.com>
Sent: Friday, October 25, 2024 2:08 PM
To: Owen Trepanier <owen@owentrepanier.com>
Cc: Thomas Francis-Siburg <thomas@owentrepanier.com>; Katie P. Halloran
<katie.halloran@cityofkeywest-fl.gov>; Dan Gulizio <dan.gulizio@cityofkeywest-fl.gov>; Donna
Phillips <donna.phillips@cityofkeywest-fl.gov>
Subject: 430 Greene Street MIDP Follow-up
 
Hi Owen,
A couple updates on the 430 Greene minor development plan application, currently on track for 11/21
Planning Board.

That condition from the staff report about the donation to the City’s tree fund will be revised to

reflect that it’s a recommended, voluntary donation, rather than a requirement.

Please see the attached existing conditional use from 2006 that will remain in place with the

redevelopment and take a look at the conditions and confirm whether any of these need to be

amended. See specifically condition 3 that bar activity must be limited to the first floor. This won’t

impact the timeline of this application going before the Planning Board next month, but if any of

these current conditions need to be changed with the redevelopment, now is the opportunity to

request it. Within the next week, please let us know what, if any, conditions you are requesting

modification on, and the conditional use amendment will be added on to the minor development

plan request. We’ll follow-up if a separate application and fee will be required for the CU

amendment.

 
We can discuss further Monday if needed. Thanks and have a nice weekend.
 
Nick   
 
Nicholas Perez-Alvarez AICP, LEED AP ND, CFM
Senior Planner
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Date: 08/22/24 
To: Mr. Nicholas Perez, Key West Planning Department 
From: Owen Trepanier  
CC: Mr. Mark Rossi 

Mr. Bill Horn 
Re:  430 Greene Street 

DRC Comments – Applicant Response 
 
Revised plans attached. 
 

DRC Member Comment Applicant 
Response Status 

Keys Energy 
KEYS has no objection to the request for the Minor 
Development Plan. KEYS will need to have a full set of 
plans and a project review form to ensure power for 
this project and surrounding customers. 

Understood 
Pending 
Building 
Permit App. 

GIS / Utility 
Administrator  
Matt Willman 
 

Is there any ability to install stormwater 
management? 

Stormwater 
management not 
possible on site 

Complete 

Show trash handling area on the plan Depicted on 
attached plans Complete 

Consider getting an easement for trash Not in the ROW Complete 
“I challenge the property owner to increase 
recycling” 

Maximum recycling 
currently underway Complete 

If the grease trap will be abandoned, pls remove 
it. 

will be rehabbed 
and retained Complete 

Urban Forestry, 
Planning 
Department 

We recognize and accept that there is no existing tree 
map as there is a statement is included in the plans 
stating that there is no landscaping on the property. In 
lieu of a landscaping, which is required as part of a 
major development plan, the Tree Commission normally 
requests that a donation be made to the tree fund that 
will be used to purchase and install trees in right of way 
planters and city parks. 

TC Approved. 
Applicant agreed to 
a $675 donation to 
the Tree 
Commission 

Complete 

Elizabeth Ignoffo, 
Contract & Permit 
Engineer 

How is ADA access being accomplished? Please 
include in plans. 

Depicted on the 
attached plans Complete 

Mike Anderson, 
Lieutenant Inspector 

Property will be sprinkled and alarmed – No 
Comments Agreed Complete 

Ian McDowell, City 
Engineer Booth requires and easement Application 

submitted 09/13/24 Underway 

Enid Torregrosa, 
Historic Architectural 
Preservation Planner 

Site data table should include height of the 
structure. 

Height is depicted 
on proposed plans Complete 

Enclose the trash area 
The existing trash 
area cannot be 
enclosed 

Complete 
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